
 
 

 

 

 

 

Date: July 22, 2024 

 

To, 

The Listing Compliance Department 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai – 400001 

 

Reference :  BSE Code: 530499 

 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

 

Subject :  Disclosure pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 – Update on 

Surrender of Certificate of Registration as Investment Adviser 

We, A. K. Capital Services Limited refer to our earlier intimation dated May 24, 2024, regarding 

the surrender of our Investment Adviser's license. We wish to inform you that the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and BSE Administrative and Supervision Limited (BASL) have 

approved our application for the surrender of the Certificate of Registration to act as an 

Investment Adviser. 

Please find enclosed copies of SEBI’s system-generated email and the communication received 

from BASL for your records and reference. 

This is for your records and information. 

Yours faithfully, 

For A. K. Capital Services Limited 

 

 

 

Tejas Dawda 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

(ACS No.: A27660) 
 

Place: Mumbai 

Encl.: As above 
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Tejas Davda

From: Bseasl Membership <bseasl.membership@bseasl.com>
Sent: 22 July 2024 11:30
To: Tejas Davda
Cc: Bseasl Membership
Subject: FW: Notification: Application of A. K. Capital Services Limited,Investment 

Adviser - Surrender of Registration

Dear Sri, 
 
Greetings from BASL ! 
Further to our trail mail. 
Kindly review the trail mail for your perusal. 
 
Regards, 
Shraddha Shah 
Assistant Manager 
Operations 
BSE Limited, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India 
World’s Fastest Exchange With A Speed Of 6 Microseconds 
Tel- 022 22725818 
 

This mail is classified as 'PUBLIC' by shraddha.s.shah on July 22, 2024 at 11:29:36.     

From: DoNotReply@sebi.gov.in <DoNotReply@sebi.gov.in>  
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 12:35 PM 
To: aradhanad@sebi.gov.in; Bseasl Membership <bseasl.membership@bseasl.com> 
Cc: Bseasl Membership <bseasl.membership@bseasl.com> 
Subject: Notification: Application of A. K. Capital Services Limited,Investment Adviser - Surrender of Registration  
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
A request for Surrender of Registration has been approved for A. K. Capital Services Limited. 

It may be noted that changes were reflected in SEBI. 

Your application number is 1043099. 

You may contact portalhelp@sebi.gov.in for any further assistance. 

Regards, 
SEBI  
==================================================================================
========== 
Please note that this is auto generated email. Please do not reply 

"Disclaimer: The content of this email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended solely for the person or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are on notice of its status and please note that any use, reproduction, or 
distribution of this email is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. You are also required to inform the sender of the error by replying to this email, as 
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Tejas Davda

From: BSEASL Membership <bseasl.admin@bseasl.com>
Sent: 22 July 2024 11:33
To: Compliance
Subject: Surrender of SEBI registration & BASL membership – A. K. Capital Services Limited

 
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam,  
 
We seek reference to your application – A. K. Capital Services Limited for surrender of SEBI IA  
Registration and membership of BSE Administration & Supervision Ltd. (BASL).  
 
 
In context to same, please be informed that your said application has been processed and approved  
on SEBI & BASL records.  

  
Regards, 
BASL  
 

Please note: This is a system generated email. Kindly do not reply to this email. 
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